From: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 6/14/2013 11:34:49 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Yee,
Frances (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FSC2)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: FW: Gas Citation and Self-Identified Violation Workshops on August 1 - 2, 2013

Hi,

Didn’t see you on the list, so just forwarding along. I'm glad to finally have these on the
schedule. These workshops are important. ..

Liza

From: Bruno, Kenneth

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 11:12 AM

To: 'anginc@goldrush.com'; 'StephanieC@greenlining.org’; 'SLGO@pge.com’,
'pucservice@dralegal.org'; 'jboehme@nicor.com'; 'michelle.d.grant@dynegy.com’;
'Ethan.Jones@Valero.com'; 'justin.brown@swgas.com'; 'STomkins@semprautilities.com’;
'JCorralejo@LBCgla.org'; 'npedersen@hanmor.com’; 'bob.gorham@fire.ca.gov';
'douglas.porter@sce.com’; 'carlwoocd@uwua.net’; 'maguirre@amslawyers.com’; rTkohut@sandiego.gov';
'ek@a-klaw.com’; 'Faith.MabuhayAliiance@gmail.com’; 'cjackson@sanbruno.ca.gov';
'rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com’; 'gxh@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'tbo@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'austin.yang@sfgov.org’;
'marcel@turn.org'; 'cpj2@pge.com’; 'sgs@dcbsf.com’; 'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com’;
'nformosa@winston.com’; 'bkc7@pge.com’; 'smeyers@meyersnave.com’;
"lencanty@BlackEconomicCouncil.org'; 'service@cforat.org’; 'michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net’;
'‘bmec@mccarthylaw.com'; 'dcarroli@downeybrand.com’; 'westgas@aol.com’; 'wwester@smud.org’;
'ajahns@jahnsatlaw.com’; 'Dave.Weber@nwnatural.com’; 'jason.dubchak@niskapartners.com’,
'ESelmon@Jemzar.com’; 'a2mx@pge.com’; 'artfrias@uwua.net’; 'cadowney@cadowneylaw.com’;
'cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com’; 'christine.tam@cityofpaloalto.org'; 'CMM6@pge.com’;
‘ellen.isaacs@asm.ca.goV'; 'enriqueg@greenlining.org'; 'gclark@lodistorage.com’;
'iheckler@levincap.com'; 'jjav@pge.com'’; 'j2ti@pge.com’; 'jleslie@McKennalLong.com’; 'julien.dumoulin-
smith@ubs.com'; 'karla.Dailey@CityofPaloAlto.org"; 'kmmj@pge.com'; 'lauren.duke@db.com’;
'mchediak@bloomberg.net’; 'wmc@a-klaw.com'; 'unionnancy@gmail.com'; 'nes@a-klaw.com’;
'ppatterson2@nyc.rr.com’; 'rajeev.lalwani@morganstaniey.com'; 'tcollier@buckeye.com’;
'timothyrea@hotmail.com’; 'ttutt@smud.org’; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 'dwicpucdockets@dwt.com’;
'regrelcpuccases@pge.com’; 'scott.senchak@decade-lic.com'; 'mfallon@taloncap.com’;
'anjani.vedula@db.com’; 'jonathan.arnold@db.com’; 'kfallon@sirfunds.com'; 'ted@PointState.com’;
'ildangelo@catapult-lic.com’; 'mgoldenberg@luminusmgmt.com’; 'NStein@LevinCap.com';
'stephen.byrd@morganstanley.com'; 'NKhumawala@WolfeTrahan.com'; 'randall@nexusamlic.com’;
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'‘andrew.greenberg@cwt.com’; 'wschmidt@buckeye.com'; 'ken.irvin@cwt.com'; 'malp@pge.com’;
'terence.healey@cwt.com'; 'daniel.j.brink@exxonmobil.com'; 'kirby.bosley@jpmorgan.com’;
'paul.gendron@JPMorgan.com’; 'Paul. Tramonte@jpmorgan.com’; 'catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com’,;
'christy.berger@swgas.com’; 'jim.mathews@swgas.com'; 'priscila.castillo@ladwp.com’;
'robert.pettinato@ladwp.com’; 'GHealy@semprautilities.com'; 'JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com’;
'Naftab@semprautilities.com'; 'SHruby@SempraUtilities.com'; '"MFranco@SempraUtilities.com’;
'DNg@SempraUtilities.com'; 'RPrince@SempraUtilities.com’; 'rothenergy@sbcglobal.net’;
'dtorres@sogate.org’; 'pat.jackson@teaminc.com'; 'klatt@energyattorney.com’;
'michael.alexander@sce.com'; 'sendo@cityofpasadena.net’; 'eklinkner@cityofpasadena.net’
'slins@ci.glendale.ca.us'; 'douglass@energyattorney.com'; 'LBleveans@burbankca.gov',
rmorillo@ci.burbank.ca.us'; 'ssc.chrissy@gmail.com'; 'carneycomic@sbcglobal.net’;
'angelica.morales@sce.com’; 'case.admin@sce.com’; 'Francis.McNulty@sce.com’
'gloria.ing@sce.com’; 'janet.combs@sce.com’; 'Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com’;
'patricia.borchmann@yahoo.com’; 'marcie.milner@shell.com'; 'CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com’;
'sikeene@iid.com’; 'jhunter@riversideca.gov'; 'waltowaiji@tustinca.org’; 'cguss@anaheim.net’;
'ssciortino@anaheim.net’; 'laura@messimer.com'; 'RobertGnaizda@gmail.com’;
'kfabry@sanbruno.ca.goV'; 'gcaldweli@sanbruno.ca.gov'; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com’;
'joc@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'theresa.mueller@sfgov.org’; 'njchnson@consumercal.org'; 'nsuetake@turn.org’;
'bfinkelstein@turn.org'; 'tlong@turn.org’; 'apab@pge.com’; 'd1ct@pge.com’; 'jjdavis@dcbsf.com’;
'"fpc@pge.com’; 'imalkin@orrick.com’; 'filings@a-klaw.com'; 'kck5@pge.com'; 'nes@a-klaw.com’;
'tnhc@pge.com’; 'wvm3@pge.com'’; 'gburke@ap.org'; 'aaron.joseph.lewis@gmail.com’;
'farmstrong@goodinmacbride.com’; 'mmattes@nossaman.com’; 'jkarp@winston.com’;
'‘cem@newsdata.com'; 'Susan.Durbin@doj.ca.goV'; 'grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org’;
'Jeff.cardenas@asm.ca.goV'; 'Service@spurr.org’; 'sean.beatty@nrgenergy.com’;
'kowalewskia@calpine.com'; 'bstrottman@meyersnave.com’; 'jmullan@meyersnave.com’,
‘cathy@barkovichandyap.com'; 'dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net’; 'tomb@crossborderenergy.com’;
'berlin@susieberlinlaw.com'; 'rrusseli@lodistorage.com'; 'billjulian@sbcglobal.net'; 'bburns@caiso.com’;
'gvanpelt@caiso.com’; 'Vrogers1994@yahoo.com'; 'kelder@aspeneg.com’; 'john@clfp.com’;
'atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com'; 'kuprewicz@comcast.net'; Contreras, Carolina;
'kpp@cpuc.ca.gov'; San Bruno Gas Safety; 'aad@cpuc.ca.goV'; 'ags@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'ako@cpuc.ca.gov'
'‘ang@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'caj@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'cijp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dig@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov’;
'edd@cpuc.ca.goVv'; 'emm@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'cpe@cpuc.ca.goV'; 'hym@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'jzr@cpuc.ca.gov';
'imh@cpuc.ca.goVv'’; 'kcl@cpuc.ca.goV'; 'kab@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'lit@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'mpo@cpuc.ca.gov';
'mab@cpuc.ca.goV'; 'map@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'mk3@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'pap@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'pzs@cpuc.ca.gov';
ram@cpuc.ca.gov'; rmp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'skh@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'sni@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'tcr@cpuc.ca.gov';
'ttf@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'janill.richards@doj.ca.goVv'; Tkennedy@energy.state.ca.us’;
'sbender@energy.state.ca.us'; Chatterjee, Bishu; Haine, Steven K.; Koss, Kenneth L.; Magee, Charles
H.; Parkes, Christopher; Penney, Paul A.

Subject: Gas Citation and Self-Identified Violation Workshops on August 1 - 2, 2013

The CPUC staff of the Safety and Enforcement Division will be holding Gas Citation and Self-
Identified Violation Reporting Workshops on August 1% and 2™ in the Benicia Room located at:

455 Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102

The purpose of the workshops is to discuss the Gas Citation program that was established by ALJ-274.
CPUC staff is seeking to establish further guidelines for self-reporting and develop a guiding penalty
schedule for faster determination of remedial actions.
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Attached is the draft Agenda for the workshops. CPUC staff encourages all interested stakeholders to
propose additional topics for the agenda and will also appreciate any proposals to be brought forward

for discussion.

For any questions or suggestions, please contact Aimee Cauguiran at (415) 703-2055 or via email at

aimee.cauguiran@cpuc.ca.gov

Thank you,

Kenneth Bruno

Supervisor — Risk Assessment Section
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission

kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-5265
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